
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: "Zack Thomas"; Tucker, Shelly; Amos, James
Cc: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Tamano 10 Fed Com #7H Corrective Action Plan
Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 8:43:00 AM
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Zack,
 
This proposal would have to be approved by BLM as well, but at this time, OCD requests any data
 R&A may have available on work done in New Mexico. Also, OCD will want to see a traditional
 delineation of the site prior to making a determination as to the utilization of this process.
 
Thanks,
 
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720
 
 

From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 7:59 AM
To: Tucker, Shelly; Amos, James
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD
Subject: Tamano 10 Fed Com #7H Corrective Action Plan
 
Guys,
 
Attached is the bio remediation proposal I was talking about last week.  I’m extremely excited to see
 this product work as I have heard so many good things about it.  Upon your approval work will most
 likely begin next week.  Thank you and if you have any questions or concerns feel free to contact
 me.
 
 
 

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270  
Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
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